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MEMORANDUM

Date: December 12, 2024

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Justin Lux, Parking & Transportation Director

Re: Ordinance #1405, Amending Title 5 — Tour Conveyance Licenses

On December 12, 2024, the Parking and Transportation Committee considered
an amendment the City of Deadwood Ordinance 5-40-010(B). This amendment
would reduce the maximum number of tour conveyance licenses issued by the
city from three (3) to two (2). This was an effort to reduce congestion and
conflicts both in the Mt. Moriah Cemetery as well as downtown. The Parking
and Transportation Committee recommends approval of the passage of this
amendment.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.



